INTERDEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Gayle Erbe-Hamlin, CAO
DATE: November 4, 2008

RE: Budget Update

I am writing your Board with an update on the County’s fiscal forecast. Last week
the Auditor-Controller presented your Board preliminary projections of a number of key
Department 15 revenues. The projections showed a dramatic decline in sales tax, interest
rate, some property taxes and Prop 172 law enforcement sales tax.

My staff have refined those projections in conjunction with the Auditor-Controller
and used them to update the 5 Year Financial Projection. Attached is a summary of that
projection with a historical review of where we have come since the Proposed Budget
was presented in June 2008. The outcome of that review paints a grim picture for the
County. Current projections show us to be $20 M out of balance for FY 2009/10 should
we make no adjustments. The increased deficit of $11 M since adoption of the Final
Budget in mid September is primarily due to the compounding loss of the sales tax and
property tax over the remaining 7 months of this year and the continued reduced
projections for next year plus the loss of fund balance roll over. This projection does not
account for potential reduction due to State Budget actions.

There are a number of discretionary revenues and appropriations that could be
utilized in the County’s FY 2009/10 Budget to offset the deficit should the Board chose
to do so. Examples are Tobacco Settlement, Casino Revenue, Aid to Fire, General Fund
Contribution to DOT, and the Undesignated Reserve for Capital Projects. The total of
these funds available for FY 2009/10 would be $11.3 M. Nevertheless, these funds alone
are insufficient to fill the whole gap as can be seen in Scenario A — Status Quo. Use of
any or all of these funds now could potentially leave us with little or no flexibility in the
near future should the current economic situation continue for sometime.

Immediate action is needed to ensure that sufficient time is available in the
current year to achieve the savings necessary to offset a deficit of this magnitude. While I
would like to engage in a detailed evaluation of each and every Department’s
organizational structure and understand the programmatic implications for any staff
reductions, that is a luxury which is no longer available to us given the urgency of the
situation.



Over the past several weeks we have discussed a number of approaches on how to
achieve cost reductions. These have included: selecting from a menu of program options,
across the board reductions of 4%, and targeted position reductions equaling 4%. I
recognize how difficult this decision is and that there is no clear cut path. Nevertheless,
the bottom line is that I believe that each Department understands their business
objectives sufficiently such that they can in short order identify which positions they
could eliminate and still provide their core services.

Consequently, I recommend that you direct me to identify at least 100 positions to
eliminate, in conjunction with the Departments, and to return to the Board on November
18, 2008 with revised personnel allocations to achieve a significant percentage of this
reduction in force now. Based on an assumption that an average position costs $80,000 in
annual salary/benefits, a 60 position reduction would generate per Scenario B a $7.5 M
offset to the projected $20 M deficit in FY 2009/10 while a 100 position reduction would
generate per Scenario C a $12.5 offset to the projected deficit. Staff will do all they can to
provide advance materials prior to the November 18" meeting, however the final
recommendation may only be able to be brought forth on the Monday prior to the Board
meeting given the tight time frame.

In January we will evaluate the full fiscal consequence of this reduction and
determine if we need to make more cuts based on the mid year report and any State
action. While the Board will make the final decision on which positions are eliminated, I
request the Board’s support for the CAO to be the final arbitrator on the reductions with
the Departments. I am recommending that all general fund positions be on the table
except for Deputy Sheriffs. That recommendation is based on the Board’s consistent
message that you do not wish to reduce those positions. Board’s input on this
recommendation is requested.

I am also requesting Board direction as to whether or not to budget for FY
2009/10 any of the discretionary revenues and appropriations outlined in the “What If’
Scenarios to support annual operational costs, in particular Aid to Fire. Additionally, the
Board has requested an update on the WS Animal Shelter for November 18, 2008, and at
that time can give direction as to the continuation of that project and any redirection of
funds that may result.

My staff and I will provide you with an overview of the attached charts and be
available to answer any questions.

Cc Joe Harn, Auditor-Controller
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"What If" Scenarios

Scenario A - Status Quo

FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013

Projected Shortfall (19,833,684)  (16,144,904)  (18,265,681)  (19,258,311)
Tobacco Settlement Revenue 1,611,540 1,611,540 1,611,540 1,611,540
Casino Revenue 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
Delete Aid to Fire 1,391,371 1,488,767 1,592,981 1,704,490
Delete GF Contribution to DOT 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Utilize Reserve for Capital Projects 3,774,167

Revised Shortfall (8,556,506) (8,544,597) (10,561,160)  (11,442,281)

Scenario B - RIF 60 positions

* Assume 60 positions @ $80,000 each with 6 months of savings in FY 2008-09

Projected Shortfall (12,393,584)  (11,218,904) (13,216,5631)  (14,094,819)

Tobacco Settlement Revenue 1,611,540 1,611,540 1,611,540 1,611,540

Casino Revenue 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000

Delete Aid to Fire 1,391,371 1,488,767 1,592,981 1,704,490

Delete GF Contribution to DOT 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Utilize Reserve for Capital Projects 3,774,167

Revised Shortfall (1,116,506) (3,618,597) (5,512,010) (6,278,789)
Scenario C - RIF 100 positions

* Assume 100 positions @ $80,000 each with 6 months of savings in FY 2008-09

Projected Shortfall (7,433,584) (7,394,904) (9,850,431)  (10,652,490)

Tobacco Settlement Revenue 1,611,540 1,611,540 1,611,540 1,611,540

Casino Revenue 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000

Delete Aid to Fire 1,391,371 1,488,767 1,592,981 1,704,490

Delete GF Contribution to DOT 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Utilize Reserve for Capital Projects 3,774,167

Revised Shortfall 3,843,494 205,403 (2,145,910) (2,836,460)

Prepared by: Laura Schwartz 11/03/2008




